ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 1; %iﬁ
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20301

4

In reply refer to:
IHTIRNATIONAL SICURITY APFAIRS I" l 2 5 76/7 SCt

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

SUBJECT: Response to House Armed Services

' on US-~UK Memorandum of Undersia; )

tion in R&D, Production and Pro:. .
MEMORANDUM

Committee Query
for Coonera-—
oy ) 'X{L"l T\)'f“

Attached at TAB B is a letter from Congrer:m:
Chairman of the House Armed Services Com
information on the recently signed US~UK &
Understanding (MOU).

Melvin Price,
requesting
randum of

“Mr. Price has raised a serious qguestion. wi
‘recently concluded agreement with the Uni
feel that this matter deserves careful re:
‘we may give a full and complete rgply for
repre entation of U.S. labor and indus stry.

regard to our
Kingdom. T

7, in order that
; use with

ﬁ
yI will have a final reply to you for si
‘week. I, therefore, recommunend your si
s tached interim reply at TAB A.
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Honorable Donald H. Rumsfeld
The Secretary of Defense
Department of Defense
Washington, D. C. 20301

Dear Mr. Secretary:

noM WILEON, CALIF,

WILLIAM L. DICKINSON, ALA.
G, VILLIAM WIHITLHURSY, VA,
FLOYD D, &P NCE, S.C.

DAVID C, TROLII, LA,

GUOHGH M. O'BRILH, 1LL,
HOBIN L, BEARD, TU NN,
DONALD J. MITCHELL, MY,
MARJORIL 5. (OLT, MD,
ROBERT ¥/, DANILL, JIR,, VA,
ELWOOD H. (110) HILLIS, IND,
PANDREW J. HIPGHAW, CALIF,
RICHARD T, SCHULZT, PA,

FRANK M. SLATINSHEK, CHIEF COUNSEL

I have reference to a "Memorandum of Understanding Between the
Government of the United States and the Government of the United Fingdom
of Great Britain aud Northern Ireland relating to the Principles Govern-— —
ing Cooperation in R&D, Production, and Procurement of Defense Equipment.”
This Memorandum of Understanding became effective on Séptember 24, 1975,
~with- the-signatures of Mr. Schlesinger for the Gov went of the United
States, and Mr. Mason for the Govermment of the Kingdom of Creat

Britain and Northern Ireland.

- Various representatives of labor and industry have contacted the
Committee on Armed Services expressing their conce over the possible
adverse implications of this agreement. Allegat: Liave been made that
among other things the effect of the agreement is wo weranit a blanket
waiver of the provisions of the Buy American Act
off-shore procurements encompassed by the agreement: Tfurthermore, it is
alleged that the absence of any publicized implementing documents places
industry in an unfair competitive position in that,” at the present time,
it is mot awvare of the manuer in which this agree will actuvally be

ipect to future

implemented in connection with gpecific solicitat: made. by, the Depart- (/
ment of Defense for research and development, preduction, or procurement ™
of defense equipment. .

In view of these circumstances, it is requested that you provide a
comprehensive response to the general allegations and concerns expressed
by labor and industry together with a review of the manner in which your
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The Secretary of Defense -2~ November 26, 1975

department proposes to implement and monitor this apreement to prevent
the adverse impact feared by the defense industriel community.
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Sincerely,’
] ','

MP:fsk




